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13
th

 October 2022 

 

To: 

Josephine Upchurch 

Definitive Map Officer 

Public Rights of Way 

Durham County Council, 

County Hall, 

Durham 

DH1 5UQ 

 

Ref: NCC/SH/ROW/JU/3/19/098 

 

Consultation –Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 -Proposed Modification to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public 

Rights of Way to add a public bridleway–Windyside Moor Public Bridle Road, St Johns Chapel (3/19/098) 

 

Ref: NCC/SH/ROW/JU/3/19/096 

 

Consultation –Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 -Proposed Modification to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public 

Rights of Way to add a public bridleway–North Grain Public Bridle Road, St Johns Chapel(3/19/096) 

 

Ref: NCC/SH/ROW/JU/3/19/097 

 

Consultation –Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 -Proposed Modification to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public 

Rights of Way to add a public bridleway–Chapel Pasture Public Bridle Road, St Johns Chapel(3/19/097) 

 

Dear Josie 

 

Response from the British Horse Society 

 

The British Horse Society fully supports this proposal to add bridleways to the above three areas known as 

Windyside Moor Public Bridle Road, North Grain Public Bridle Road and Chapel Pasture Public Bridle Road.   

 

The routes were set out and appointed some 200 plus years ago in the Inclosure of 1815, a legal document to this 

day.  It is obvious to us that this Bridleway fell into disuse many years ago when there weren’t many leisure 

horses around as people did not have the means to care for them.  

 

These three routes link cul-de-sac bridleways 90 and 84 to the C28 road (Swinside) and the C27 road (Harthope 

Road) 

This proposal will bring greater safety for those who walk, ride horses and cycle and the future generations can 

also enjoy them. 

 

 - Access and Bridleways Officer 

On Behalf of ‘The British Horse Society’ (Durham) 



From:                                                      .uk>
Sent:                                                         29 September 2022 13:08
To:                                                            Josephine Upchurch
Subject:                                                   [EXTERNAL]:Re: Consulta�on Le�er - Chapel Pasture Public Bridle

Road, St-Johns-Chapel DMMO - Ref. 3/19/097
 
Follow Up Flag:                                      Follow up
Flag Status:                                             Completed
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Josephine
 
Thank you for your consulta�on le�er.
 
The Open Spaces Society supports this modifica�on.
 
Yours sincerely
 

Open Spaces Society
Local Correspondent for Teesdale & Wear Valley Districts in Co Durham
 
From: Josephine Upchurch
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 2:39 PM
To .uk
Cc: Dagmar Richardson
Subject: Consultation Letter - Chapel Pasture Public Bridle Road, St-Johns-Chapel DMMO - Ref.
3/19/097
 
Dear Ms 
 
Please find a�ached the consulta�on le�er and maps for the abovemen�oned DMMO.
 
 
Kind regards
 
 
Josephine Upchurch
 
Defini�ve Map Officer
Access & Rights of Way
Neighbourhoods and Climate Change
County Hall



Durham
DH1 5UQ
 
Direct 03000 265341
 
 
Switchboard 03000 260000
www.durham.gov.uk/prow
 
 
 

Customer Notice

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates to our
privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit:
www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy 

Help protect our environment by only printing this email if absolutely necessary. The information it contains and any files transmitted with
it are confidential and are only intended for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may be unlawful for you to use, share or
copy the information, if you are not authorised to do so. If you receive this email by mistake, please inform the person who sent it at the
above address and then delete the email from your system. Durham County Council takes reasonable precautions to ensure that its
emails are virus free. However, we do not accept responsibility for any losses incurred as a result of viruses we might transmit and
recommend that you should use your own virus checking procedures.


